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From: s22 <S47F >

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 6:36 AM
To: 522 <S47F >

Cc:S22 <s47F >; SOCOMD.Disclosure

<822 >; 822 S47F >; s22
s22 S4lF >; s22

sS4l >. 522 <SATF >

Sir,

BLUF: CDF has directed all pers posted to 1 SQN SASR during the subject time frame are to be
awarded the UCG. Email attached for further context.

APC Branch have provided the attached spreadsheet and require a fact check of names prior to pers
who may have missed out on the original issue, being awarded the UCG.

In discussion with DSIM, he is happy for me to push this RFI through SFG.

| have cc’d all likely stakeholders, SIM Cell would be grateful advice by Fri 1230h 10 Mar, as always if
required | can request an extension.

Regards,

s22

s22
SO1 SIM-SOCOMD

If your email refers to a specific disclosure IR, RFl or FOI request please ensure you include
SOCOMD.Disclosure 522 in your email and not just this personal

email address. Failure to include this group mailbox may result in a significant delay to your query.
Thank you.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.
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From: s22

To: s22

Cc: RUS AHQ LEGAL

Subject: 230414:1525 - [s22 FOR INFO | 1 SQN UCG - List of Members during
Operation Falconer

Date: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:25:14 PM

Attachments: Einalised 1 SON SASR list - Operation Falconer.xlsx

Good afternoon $22

As promised, the attached list details known 1 SQN SASR members at the time of Operation
Falconer. It has been cleared by AHQ and SOCOMD. You will see it is broken down into:

e The list of 75 members provided by H&A who were identified being eligible for the
UCG, but who may or may not have already received the UCG;

e Alist of 69 additional members identified by APC & SOCOMD who would now also be
entitled to receive the UCG (IAW the developments from Bell).

AHQ requests that H&A take the required actions to execute CDF’s intent.
Please let me know if you have any queries or would like to discuss.
Regards,

s22

s22

Legal Advisor
Army Headquarters

s47F
R1-4 | Russell Offices

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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Grey = list of names provided by H&A identified as being eligible, but who may or may not have already received the UCG (75 members)
Black = additional 1 SASR members identified by APC & SOCOMD who would now also be entitled to receive the UCG (69 members)
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